RSN R BN

11.

12.
13.

11-08-16P01:09 RCVD

Town of Cromwell
Planning and Zoning Commission

REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M. TUESDAY NOVEMBER 15, 2016
ROOM 224 CROMWELL TOWN HALL 41 WEST STREET

AGENDA R/EC?VED/ £OR/F}L?!NG

W24 20/4 atld7 M.

gaﬂ to Order TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
oll Call

Seating of Alternates CROMWELL, CONN'_
Approval of Agenda Qu e W
Public Comments [T oy
Development Compliance Officer Report: ﬂ

Town Planner Report: ' 3
New Business: Accept and Schedule New Applications: - e

a. Application #16-42: Request for a Special Permit to install LED Price Signage at 140
Berlin Road. Bishops Automotive Inc. is the Applicant and RSWD Group LLC is the
Owner.

b. Application #05-95: Request for a Release of the $19,848 Bond for the Site Work at 80
Shunpike Road. Quantum Office of Cromwell LLC is the Applicant and the Owner.

New Business:

a. Approval of 2017 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Calendar
Approval of Minutes:

a. October 18, 2016

Commissioner's Comments:
Adjourn



JOA0 JUSAT 91/6L/ panciddy $231] SBWSLYD peoy $9109) S0L JuswiLeda(] a4 j[eMmuwodn Z1L-91
pue Ae(] SJ8UI0| IO} S|ES JoMO|d BluoES [9EUDIN
ssauisng Joy uadQ QlL/6L/F peAoiddy sajeq je1ey/buidesspue peoy ayiIdunys ¥zz Buideospue] 119l
Loseag ||y Jewuwn|d
JsWiwnjd uensuyo)
ajaldwod 9L/6 L1y panoiddy Uonedlipol veld sis 1998 uey Zog| D77 ‘BuideaspueT] poomauld 0L-91
aseqg ubig
JON0 JU2A 9l/61/f SUORIPUOD diysuoidweys sisjaael | peOyY GNID 0O 00 uonepuno 60-9L
yum paroiddy Aunwwon picpleH Jojesrn
peslsul ¢1-al# 98N 80-9L
g)s|dwon ‘Spy UMo | 0] sjuswuisaotdul BALI(] [BLIOWBN [[BMWICID O UMO | 10-91
-eaie 80e|d puowiey uue sawer 1den g
pash Jou ¢ alojalaly) Z2'9d 20-91
o} o6 0] paau Jou pIp Jueosijddy
91L/6} /¥ panroiddy uoIsIAIpgng peoy axidunys z6i "00SSY slsulied Jsiwaid G0-91
ajeldwod aL/gelt UONBIOISOY WA JO) J8jua) peoy uiiag gelL D77 UoINASUOD TS ¥0-91
037 Aq panosddy
ssauisnq Joj usdQ 9LIsZ/L buiules | [euosiod peoy axidunys 661 ung ueybap €0-91
037 Aq penciddy S$S2U [9A87 IXBN
UMEIDYUAA UMEIPYHNAA 10Id UON Joy ulg Bumioin 1eallg LB 889 buodwesyoy yuei 4 ¢0-9L
a)9(diwion gL/G/L SUOHIpUOD pEd Yselds yied sholjepn BMI [RLOWSY HOMUWIOID) JO UMO | L0-9L
yym panoiddy uuely sswep jded
snyejs ajeq uoisa(g ANAROY JO adA] uoljeso | g jueaiddy jo sweN| #wiad

9L0C sjiwied Z2 @ d




UMBIPUIAA QL7279 UMBIDUNAA welbold ebueyoxy suedoid 192.1S 1S9AN 27 10|ie] "g/sen) ooeled 97-91
AJAOY ON 91///9 paaoiddy fed ], Bupjiemn PeOY $3j0D 68 [JEMULIOIY) JO UMO | gg-91
ssasboud Ul MIoAA 91/2/9 penciddy sjusLiaA0IdW| Usalic) JOEA peoY |IH Josdsold [[BMLLIOID) JO UMO | +Z-0i
g)o|dwo) 91/12/9 panoiddy abueyox3 - DG4 Jealls Ulely 8eg SEQ) 0JBlEd £2-91
AUAIIOY ON al/61/. penoiddy abeieb pazisiano Joniisuoy) PEOY $8|00) REL juowbiZ \ney 2791
i@A0 Juang al/ve/S SHIOMBL JO BB peoy ayIdunys Gi snsera( euele] 1291

0327 Aq penciddy
ssauisng o} usdQ 9L/61/1 panrosddy . Uonesyipow jof bupped PEOY AQIY 9 sfayoINIg sBIIg 0291
aja|dwo) 91/12/9 paroddy 199} aenbs peoy YLON ¢ QUOUbIA uyor 6L-91

0001 J2A0 pays g ebesen

19A0 JUBAT OL/LZ/9 sylomelly 1oy Juay Alejodwa | pecy ulleg ¢l i-LLL SBIJ|2ACN SUOISADY gL-0l

037 Aq peaciddy

03z Aq
ssaJboid ul yiopp gL/6/G pancsddy pJeA O} 14 PPY pecy poomaiddy || SPOOAA BUB(] /1-91
Ajnijoy ON 91/£0/g paroiddy abeubis 1IyD peoy aujeges v ubig feuoneN gl-9L
8ja(dwioD oL/l wnuoduwy g doysiaglieg peoY A 9 2BYdINIQ BONT Gl-91

037 Aq peciddy
a18|duwon) Q1/6 L/ parciddy uoisuedxy 192115 1SOMA LY {[BMLIOID) JO UMO | ¥L-Cl

107 Bupjied Joj ueid sys AjIpoly
pig o1 10 9l/6L/F parcsddy sjusLuaAoIdw) poouylogubiaN [SMLLOID) JO UMO | €1-0l
abeulelq pue Aempeoy a9ejd puoliey

snje}g a)eqi uolIs|aaq AiAloY Jo adAy uoIe20-] 9IS juegddy jo awenN| Ay




9L/2/01 $saulld auoz Abisu3 peoy ayidunys 661 yolueld afnp 8e-ol
037 Aq paaosddy
91/21/01 paroiddy shue) auedoid 190G 1S9M £0Z|  puBiBu3 meN JO oulyy enig 1£-91
10 @jes pue abeiois apising
91/81/01 paroiddy deuws Buiuoz pusuly 19248 VBl |GZ pue |#Z 071 Aiesy gllaupoy 9¢-91
91/p/01L palua(Q] ebe.o}s Joopine auem MaN 0¢ D717 Aeay 1snpalgi Ge-al
10} UOREDIINO UBld 8YS
ssauIsng 1oy usdQ 91/6/6 siopenbpeaH 19818 Uely H1.ZE spods ue|y ¥e-9l
037 Aq panciddy] sapiuiwon umo] day [emuol)
AJAOY ON|  9L0Z/%/01L paAciddy Aied usamojieH spising 2AH(Q 8ya9as 08} BZI0 | JOJOIA £e-91
91/81/01 SuolpuoD 10] Bupted peoy uleg L9l I1sni] olejs] jeay LepIeAn zZg-91
yum paaoiddy!  ul siepen abelols [eucseas ppy
AJIAOY ON 91/0Z/6 SUORIPUOD 2101S |IB1aY 18841G 1S9 191 [81ed "V Usaxniy L9l
UM parorddy - UoIsIBAUOY) Bplg pasodoly
ou| ‘sulie4 JauioD) aplid
aL/61L// panoiddy S8L9SINN Bue|lIpy 18841S Uiy 009 Ajjeay suog saiy 0£-9)
oU{ ‘sULie4 Jawlon) aplid
aL/6L// perciddy SBUBSINN SUE|IN 188415 ulely 009 Ajjeoy Su0S @8y L 67-91
Z'3r ol pue
gL/6L/L peaoiddy|  (g) (L) €L’/ SUO08S pusy 'sbay buluoz UOISSILIOD Z R d 8¢-91
AJIANOY ON 91/6L// panoiddy sled 0Jny PeouBARY peoy uiag 9/ 12080087 BB LZ-91
snjelg aje(q uolsivag ANAoy Jo adA) uoiesoT ajg juedjddy jo aweN| muusyg




aL/8Li0l subjs jo uonejelsul moy ayelodied 0001 "ouj 0id ubis 0-9L
parciddy g paydsooy 10} UCHEIIPON UE|d BNS
aL/gLioL subys jo uoneyeisu pECY SPISiIH 1 "ouf 0id ubis 69l
panoiddy 9 paidasoy 10} UCHEIIPOW uBld S
sniels aje(] uoIsInaq AjAlOY Jo adA ) uonjesoT slg juest|ddy jo aweN| #iuned




To: Planning and Zening Commission

From: Stuart B. Popper Director of Planning and Development
Date: November 8, 2016
Re: Report for September and October 2016

1. Cromwell Works Event

Cromwell Works Event was held at 7:30 am to 8:30 am on Thursday September 15, 2016
in the Town Hall Gym. We had a very good turn out with over 40 people and with tables
manned by over 12 local businesses.

2. Business Visitations

We had a great business visitation on Wednesday September 28, 2016 to Phoenix Farm at
76 Nooks Hill Road. There was no visit in October. Our next business visitations are
scheduled for Thursday November 16, 2016.

3. RFP/RFQ for 60 and 61 River Road

I prepared the RFP/RFQ for 60 and 61 River Road and had published it on Sunday
October 2, 2016 in the Hartford Courant. We received one response prior to the deadline
on Iriday October 21, 2016. I reviewed the one response and requested several
clarifications from the Developer.

4. Middlesex County Chamber of Commerce Business to Business Expo

The EDC had a booth at the Middlesex County Chamber of Commerce Business to
Business Expo on Tuesday October 11, 2016 from 9:00 am to 7:00 pm. The event was
well attended and everyone was very impressed with the EDC’s new Trade Show display
units.

5. Zoning Regulations Amendments
We have had inquiries about a number of possible zoning regulations amendments and
town staff is now working on them. These include:
e Request from the PZC to amend the regulations regarding outside storage in the
Local and Highway Business Zone Districts and the Industrial Zone District,
e Request from a local business to permit retail sales in the Industrial Zone.
¢ Request to permit the Manufacture of Alcoholic Beverages and the retail and
wholesale sales of Alcoholic Beverages in the Industrial Zone District.

6. CMA'’s Halloween on Main Street
We had a very successful Halloween on Main Street event on Saturday October 29, 2016.
The estimated crowd was at 8,000 people.

7. Annual Survey of Principal Employers in Town
I contacted the ten largest employers in town to inquire as to their current number of
employees for my annual Employment Survey of Town of Cromwell Largest Employers.



Memo

To:

Planning and Zoning Commission

From: Stuart B. Popper, AICP

Director of Planning and Development

Date: November 8, 2016

Re:

Comments for the November 15, 2016 Meeting Agenda

New Business: Accept and Schedule New Applications:

a. Application #16-42; Request for a Special Permit to install LED Price Signage at 140
Berlin Road. Bishops Automotive Inc. is the Applicant and RSWD Group LIC is the
Owner. Staff requests that the Commission accept and schedule the application for a public
hearing on Tuesday December 6, 2016.

b. Application #05-95: Request for a Release of the $19,848 Bond for the Site Work at 80
Shunpike Road. Quantum Office of Cromwell LLC is the Applicant and the Owner. Staff
requests that the Commission consider the request at the Tuesday November 15, 2016 meeting.

New Business:

a, Approve 2017 Planning and Zoning Meeting Calendar. Staff requests that the Commission
approved the calendar at the Tuesday November 13, 2016 meeting.



/692

Town of Cromwell
Planning and Zoning Commission

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

Type of Activity:  1_E¥ D s Wl ﬁ'ﬁ(ﬁhczqa;e‘-

(Per Section of the Cromwell Zoning Regulations)
Street Address: 1MD Pverti N ()\ d . Zdﬁing District:
Parcel ID #: ‘ _ Volume/Page:
Applicant: [N { =iy (‘)D quDm ctidr Tne.
Address:  _\MD @)prl e DA O pemseil 0T Olulits
Telephone Number (daytime): Bl (233 -(-F 1

Email Address: © 3} shopsc, %Qn@aﬁ il Com

Property Owner: _ Q310D Gy da, Lic _
Address: e Pechin R4 Cromeell T Uit

. Description of Proposed Activity:

Qomare’ OO N DT‘H‘P Ss%r\ \"\umpraiq Wit LED
Q—-ﬂ)\(c,e nt‘l"N\\Q‘\"“sD Nuemerals oL LED

"I have read and I am familiar with the Cromwell Zoning Regulations Article 8.7 ("Special Permit
Application Procedures"), Article 8.10.G ("Notification of Abuiting Property Owners") and Article 8.10.H
("Public Hearing Sign Posting Requirements”). An “Impact Statement" per Section 9.4.4 is attached."”

N ] s
Techood 20 3 il iolag]ie
(Signature of Owner or Designated Agént).  (date) !

Q /‘ (m n( ) Ra.\:::.\\xf\

(prmted name of signer)

rev. 12/13/2011



OrrORTUNITY REAL ESTATE EQUITIES, LLC
PO Box 3 | Cromwell, CT 06416
Phone: 1-888-959-9921 | Fax: 860.288.5888
http://www.oree.biz

November 4, 2016

Stuart Popper, AICP

Town Planner, Town of Cromwell
41 West Street

Cromwell, CT 06416

RE: Planning and Zoning Commission Bond — 80 Shunpike Road
Dear Mr. Popper;

Quantum Office of Cromwell, LLC is hereby requesting the release of the Town of Cromwell
Planning and Zoning Commission Bond for the property located at 80 Shunpike Road.

All work as required by the Town of Cromwell has been satisfactorily completed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. Your prompt attention to
this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Frr o

William H. Coons, 111,

CC: William H. Coons Jr., COO, OREE, LLC
Brian Wilcox, CFO, ORFE, LLC

S—)




Curtin, Fred

To: Popper, Stuart
Subject: 80 Shunpike Road
Stuart;

I have inspected 80 Shunpike Road for the final paving course.
They have fix the bad areas on the binder course and they have paved the final wearing course.

I've attached the report of receipt dated January 3, 2008 and my report dated 12/21/2007

The $19,000. + bond can be release.



Toton of Cromwell

f’/f? F’ﬂ-éfm{‘, {.
: -

ek A YGET

50 Sho e 122t

- o EF

i

7

rv

[/A}Q’: Cﬁ*zf")/ £C /’f/”“_,if C/ﬁ(%
o (e / - -
SO0 Foor | RED ol

I
oy L

— ¥ Lol I
(TGOS T

REPORT of RECEIPTS
~to
TOWN TREASURER
DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT RE.IPORT NO. DATE OF REPORT PERIOD
oI 1/ B0 s moM_ 1O
ACCOUNT / SOURCE OF RECEIPT C(A;l){ AMOUNT
o 7,{ ' - { . f//? ‘?h{ o L
Sote  Loovw Yor Y ARY A
' s -

—

o

ff‘\._ .

. D

&
O
£

I hereby certify that this is a true and complete report of all

TOTAL > /7 5o

’Fz:?-.’" “o"' d»{jﬁ’:—

collections made by this office since the date of the last report.  Signature Date # f'i? S
N El
ACCOUNT AMOUNT
L For Treasurer s Office Use:
COl-AOA|
DATE RECEIVED:
. RECEIVED BY:
TOTAL "» RECORDED BY:

TREASURER’S COPY-WHITE, ACCOUNTING COPY-YELLOW, DEPARTMENT.COPY-PINK



Town _of Cromwell |

Memo

To: Jeremy Shingleton, First Selectman -
From: Fred Curtin, Zoning Wetland Ofﬁc%
Date:  12/21/2007 :

Re:  Activity Report

263 Main Street; Cromwell Auto: The owner has moved into the new addition without complying
with the approved site plan, and has no C of O from the Building Department.

Berlin Road: Blasting has restarted for this Development, I'm receiving Notices of Blasting
and Blasting Reports.

257 Main Street; Raulukaitis: I've been informed by the Town Attorney to reissue the Cease
and Desist order since this area was rezoned from Flood to Downtown Business.

80 Shunpike Road; CAS Construction: The Developer is looking for a Certificate of Zoning
Compliance. The area has been seeded, hay and sod has been placed in the front. They are
missing the parking lot light poles and final paving course. I informed the Developer that this
will be bonded for. The Developer claimed that I can only bond for landscaping, thus I will
not issue the Certificate of Zoning Compliance until all site work is in compliance. 1have also
rejected the free standing sign request. The sign request exceeds the maximum of 32 square
feet.

165 Old West Street; Wholesale Nursery: I have sent the owner a notice requesting his State
permit for a Wholesale Nursery, and informed the owner that the past use of this property was
not permitted.

Signs: There has been some questions on signs in Town. I will go over this with the
Commiission.




Memo

To:  Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Stuart B. Popper

Date: November 7, 2016

Re: Planning & Zoning Meeting Dates for 2017

Hi Everyone-

Listed below are your Planning & Zoning meeting dates for 2017. Please look them over as
you will have to vote on them at your meeting on November 15, 2016. Meetings will start at
7:00 p.m.

January 3, 2017 and January 17, 2017
February 7, 2017 and February 21, 2017
March 7, 2017 and March 21, 2017

April 4, 2017 and April 18,2017

May 2, 2017 and May 16, 2017

June 6, 2017 and June 20, 2017

July 18,2017

August 15,2017

September 5, 2017 and September 19, 2017
Qctober 3, 2017 and October 17, 2017
November 9, 2017 and November 21, 2017
December 19, 2017

November’s first meeting will be held on Thursday, November 9, 2017 because of Election
Day on the 7%,



Town of Cromwell
Planning and Zoning Commission

REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M. TUESDAY OCTOBER 18, 2016
ROOM 224 CROMWELL TOWN HALL 41 WEST STREET

Minutes and Record of Votes

Present; Chairman Alice Kelly, Michael Cannata, Jeremy Floryan, Rich Waters, Chris
Cambareri, Brian Dufresne, Alternate David Fitzgerald

Absent: Ken Rozich, Ken Slade, Paul Cordone

Also Present: Director of Planning and Development Stuart Popper, Zoning Enforcement
Officer Fred Curtin

1.Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Kelly at 7:04pm.
2.Roll Call

The presence of the above members was noted,
3.Seating of Alternates

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Rich Waters to seat David Fitzgerald
as an alternate. A/l were in favor; the motion passed,

4.Approval of Agenda

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Brian Dufresne to approve the
agenda, A/l were in favor; the motion passed.

5.Public Comments - none

6.Development Compliance Officer Report:
Mr. Curtin reviewed his report dated October 11, 2016, Mr, Waters asked gbout 51 River Road
and Mr, Curtin said he left a notice today about the camper in the front yard. He also said thal

Wes Bell was on 49 River Road. Chairman Kelly asked if the Town Attorney can send a letier to
constant violators, Mr. Waters said that Mr. Bell is supposed to take care of both of these



properties as well as 8 South Street,

Mr. Cambareri said he would be talking with Mr, Curtin about the sign committee and said he
had some amendments he will be presenting at the next meeting. Chairman Kelly said we should
look at repeat offenders and impose fines.

7. Town Planner Report:
Mr. Popper said they have a RFP out for 60/61 River Road and ke will advise the Commission
once the proposals are in. He said that on page 93 of the zoning regulations there is a typo and it
should say “per acre of buildable area”. He said the Town Attorney said no public meeting is
needed just to present to the Commission. He said all proposals they have received use the work
acre, Chairman Kelly said she would just like to see that in writing from the Town Attorney.

Mr. Popper passed out the CERC town profile that has been updated.

8. New Business: Accept and Schedule New Applications:
a. Application #16-39: Request for a Site Plan Modification to permit the installation of
signs at 14 Hillside Road. Sign Pro Inc. is the Applicant and Buhl Land East is the Owners

A motion was made by Michael and seconded by Brian Dufresne to accept and hear application
16-39 tonight. All were in favor; the motion passed.

b. Application #16-40: Request for a Site Plan Modification to permit the installation of
signs at 1000 Corporate Row. Sign Pro Inc. is the Applicant and Buhl Land East is the
Owner,

A motion was made by Michael and seconded by Brian Dufresne to accept and hear application
16-40 tonight. Al were in favor; the motion passed.

Robert Kuszpa of Sign Pro said he represents GKN Aerospace. And they are looking to add ID
and way finding signs. Mr, Cannata asked Mr. Curtin and Mr. Popper is the signs met the
regulations. Mr, Curtin said the signs are OK and there would be two directional signs on 14
Hillside but I don’t see anything on how many signs there could be. Chairman Kelly asked if the
signs were clear and Mr. Curtin said yes.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Rich Waters to approve application
16-39, All were in favor; the motion passed,

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Rich Waters to approve application

16-40. All were in favor; the motion passed.

9. Old Business:
a. Application #16-37: Request for a Site Plan Modification to allow for Outside Storage




and Sale of Propane Tanks at 207 West Street. Blue Rhino of New England is the
Applicant and the TA Cromwell LLC and TA New Milford LLS are the Owners.

Scott Lapham a Field Specialist with Stop and Shop said they want to add a storage area for
propane tanks at the Stop and Shop gas station. Mr. Cannata asked why they needed one box at
each location since the store and gas station are 150 feet away from each other. Mr, Lapham said
it is convenience for the customer, He said the gas station is grab and go but the store requires
you go in, pay and wait for a key holder to open the storage area outside. He said the unit would
be on the side of the building closest to the grocery store. Chairman Kelly said there is not
enough room there. Mr, Cannata asked if there would be concrete monument sand Mr, Lapham
said yes. Mr. Popper said this was approved by the Fire Marshall, Mr. Waters asked if the tanks
would be under lock and key and Mr, Lapham said yes. Chairman Kelly said she is not in favor
of this since it is right near the gasoline. She said I know everyone said it was OK but I don’t like
it.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Brian Dufresne to approve
application 16-37. Michael Cannata, Jeremy Floryan, Rich Waters, Chris Cambareri, Brian
Dufresne, David Fitzgerald approved; Chairman Alice Kelly opposed, the motion passed.

10. Public Hearings
a, Application #16-32: Request to Modify the Special Permit at 161 Berlin Road by adding
seasonal storage of trailers in the parking lot. Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust is the
Applicant and Infinity Cromwell Properties Limited Partnership is the Owner.

Mr. Poppet reads the legal notice dated October 6, 2016,

Chairman Kelly asked if the owner should be the applicant and Mr. Popper said no, this is the
typical process and the owner signed the application.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Brian Dufresne to open the public
hearing for application 16-32. All were in favor; the motion passed.

Joe Daignault, CPH Design said that an outdoor seasonal area was approved last year and the
only change this year is the location will be near the garden center which conflicts less with
customers. Mr, Popper asked him to explain the whole set up.

Mr, Daignault said there will be 10 trailers from November 1, 2016 — February 15, 2017 and they
are standard size. Mr, Cambareri asked if they would be loading them during the night.

Kathy, Co-Manager at Walmart said no, only during the day for customer layaways. She said
layaway closes at 9:00pm and doesn’t open until 7:00 or 8:00am. She said the trailers were on the
West side last year. Mr, Cambareri asked if there was anything on the South side. Mr. Popper
said there was after the reconstruction. Mr. Popper also mentioned that last year they said they
said they would remove the trailers earlier if they were able. He said our regulations don’t discuss




outside storage, we make it possible through a special permit,

Mr. Cannata said last year | was adamant that this was a onetime deal and didn’t expect you back
here this year. He said this is not a temporary use it is every year, He said I didn’t even want to
hear this application, if you need storage than build it. Chairman Kelly asked how many
Walmart’s do this and Kathy said 100% as far as [ know. She said last year she was in Chicopee,
MA and there were 20 trailers. Mr, Cannata said that connex boxes are not pretty and Kathy said
she is not involved in building decisions. Mr. Waters said if we approve them have them put
them in the same spot as last year,

Chairman Kelly asked for members of the public who wanted to speak.

Maurice Villano, 17 Kirby Road said that he is a 32 year resident of this street and he has been
supportive overall of Walmart. He said the original design never called for truck traffic or
loading on the East side. He said there isn’t enough room on the East side. He said you also can’t
just say seasonal you need specific dates. He said they shouldn’t park them on the grass and how
they will they get in. He said the fire gates on Kirby are not for traffic. He said [ am concerned
they will be bought in at night as well. He said if approved I would like a 2 year revisit of the
permit,

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Jeremy Floryan to close the public
portion of the public hearing. All were in favor; the motion passed.

Mr. Dufresne said he agreed with Mr. Cannata but I understand what is necessary to run a
business. He said there is enough room to build a temporary site. He said I want to be business
friendly but these trailers are an eyesore. He said | am not sure Corporate will get the message
until we deny, Mr, Cambareri said I have a problem with outside storage and I am against this.
Mr, Waters said the message is not getting through and if we approve it should enly be on the
West side. Mr. Floryan said he is not for it since the space on the East side is not big enough. He
asked how many years they have been requesting this. Mr. Popper said last year and previously
they had them without permits.

Mr. Cannata asked the minimum number of trailers they needed. Kathy said [ would say 3.

M. Fitzgerald said I don’t mind to a point but this seems like poor planning and we need to
make it as minimal impact as possible for the neighbors.

Mr. Cannata said speaking for himself he would allow 4 in the same location as last year with a
strong message to Corporate that this is the last year we will do this. He said the dates he would
approve were November 1, 2106 fo January 15, 2017.

Mr. Popper said that he will draft a letter to Corporate. He also said the application includes a
permit for the garden center as well. Kathy said that they are looking at dates of April 1,2017 —
the latest of August 1, 2017. She start they start condensing on July 4%,




Chairman Kelly said she is against trailers 100%. She said Walmart can put up a storage shed
that would enhance the area, She said they are cheap. Mr. Dufresne said this store is unique since
it is in a residential area so we are being sensitive to that, Mr. Cannata said they also avoid
paying property taxes by doing it this way. He said again, I am only speaking for myself that I
will not approve this next year.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Jeremy Floryan to close the public
hearing, A/l were in favor; the motion passed.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Brian Dufresne to approve
application 16-32 with 4 trailers from November 1, 2016 — January 15, 2017 in the same location
as last year (West side) by conferring with Fred Curtin and Stuart Popper and the applicant must
notify Corporate that this is a pass and will be a problem next year. Michael Cannata, Jeremy
Floryan, Rich Waters, Brian Dufresne, David Fitzgerald approved; Chairman Alice Kelly and
Chris Cambareri opposed. The motion passed.

Mr. Daignault handed Mr, Popper the certificates of mailing for application 16-32,

4
b. Application #16-36: Request to Amend the Zoning Map for 241 and 251 Main Street
from Riparian Protection District to Local Business Zone. Rodnella Realty LLC is the
Applicant and Owner.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Brian Dufiesne to open the public
hearing for application 16-36. All were in favor; the motion passed.

Attorney Rich Carella said there are 2 properties on the lower end of Main Street and referred to
a map in the package and also handed a map from the GIS viewer. He said the old Citgo station
is still there and we would like to change the zone to Local Business like it was prior to the last
regulation change made in 2011. Mr. Popper said there is a quetion on our part as to what this
was prior to the zone change.

‘Attorney Carella said that this is also in the 100 year flood zone and has flooded in the past. He
said they have to meet the special requirements of this zone no matter what zone the property is
in. He said his applicant would like to make further developments to this property to make it
more welcoming as you enter Cromwell. He said it would be nice and welcoming and have gas
and coffee among other things. He said we can’t do much there no since it is in the Riparian
Protection District (RPD) zone. He said he can maintain the small station since it is
grandfathered in but the applicant has other visions.

Rodney Bitgood owner of 263, 241 and 251 Main Street said he has a plan to change the station
to a more welcoming gateway to downtown. He said anything I can do is better than what is
there.




Mzr. Popper said the RPD zone doesn’t allow anything and he is not sure why it was ever zoned
this way. He said he couldn’t find any notes in any minutes about this specific property.

Chairman Kelly discussed the old maps and asked why they aren’t asking for it to be changed to
the Downtown Business District. Mr. Cambareri asked if that would make the use non-
conforming and Mr. Popper said yes, I believe that was the reason and he said that Mr. Bitgood’s
current business is in the Local Business Zone. Chairman Kelly asked what the differences were.
Mt. Popper said the Downtown District doesn’t allow auto uses so they wouldn’t allow
expansion without a variance, He said in my mind Local Business zone seems to fit. He said the
regulations surrounding the 100 year flood zone will stick no matter what zone this is. He said
the Local Business zone is more expansive, Mr. Cambareri said we can’t keep making people
non-conforming,

Chairman Kelly asked for members of the public who wanted to speak regarding application 16-
36.

Jay Polke, 15 Harrison Drive said this is a win, win for the Town of Cromwell. He said that area
is an eyesore now. He said this is a tax generator and Mr. Bitgood is a good guy.

A recess was called at 8:23pm. The meeting was called back to order at 8:26pm by Chairman
Kelly.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Jeremy Floryan to close the public
portion of the public hearing for application 16-36. All were in favor; the motion passed.

Mr. Waters asked if this needed to go the Wetlands Commission. Mr. Popper said no, this is just
a zone change, He said when they are ready to develop the site that it would have to go to the
Wetlands Commission if they construct in the wetlands area. He said we are not approving any
permits and construction at this point. He said they will have to meet all flood regulations. Mr.
Waters said this was changed for a reason and we shouldn’t change it.

Mr. Cannata asked if they could renovate the existing building in the current zone and Mr.
Popper said that is a building permit question and I'm not sure since it’s been empty for some
time. He said it is a grandfathered use and it could reopen as the same use. Attorney Carella said
it could be used as it is now as a gas station and we could have the pumps and tanks reinstalled in
their former footprint.

Mr, Cannata said he is in favor of this since it can all be resurrected than why not change it to
give him the ability to clean it up and reopen, Mr. Cambareri, Mr, Floryan, Mr, Fitzgerald and
Chairman Kelly all agreed.

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Jeremy Floryan to close the public
hearing for application 16-36, 41l were in favor; the motion passed.




A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Brian Dufresne to approve
application 16-36. Alice Kelly, Michael Cannata, Jeremy Floryan, Chris Cambareri, Brian
Dufresne, David Fitzgerald approved; Rich Waters opposed. The motion passed.

11. Approval of Minutes:
a. September 20, 2016

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Jeremy Floryan approve the minutes
of September 20, 2016 with the amendment of adding the absent Commissioners to include Brian
Dufresne and Ken Rozich. Al were in favor; the motion passed.

b. October 4, 2016

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Rich Waters to approve the minutes
of October 4, 2016 with the amendment of changing the address in item 6 to 51 River Road from
49 River. All were in favor; Chairman Kelly abstained, the motion passed.

12. Commissioner's Comments: none
13. Adjourn

A motion was made by Michael Cannata and seconded by Jeremy Floryan to adjourn at 8:37pm.
All were in favor; the motion passed.

Respc—:jtﬂﬂiy Submitted,

@Aa mme
geording Clerk




